
 
 

 

CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 12 March 2015 at 6.30 pm 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,  

Rochdale OL16 2EP 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

   

1.   Introductions and Code of Conduct   

   

2.   Minutes from last meeting and matters arising   

   

3.   PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police   

   

4.   Open Forum   

   

5.   Environmental Management and Enforcement Update   

   

6.   Ward Funds   

   

7.   Ward News   

   

8.   Date and time of the next meeting  
 
Thursday 18 June 2015 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street, Rochdale 
6.30pm – 8.30pm 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

 
It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 
 
Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to: 

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 

reach effective conclusions 
• Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

 
Confidentiality 

• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

 
Dignity at meetings 

• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

 
Individual Members 

• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position 

 
Political Affiliation 

• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

 
Breach of Code of Conduct 

• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 11 December 2014 
Wardleworth Community Centre 

South Street, Rochdale 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: S. Miah, N. Henka, L. Hoy, F. Hunt, H. Ullah, R. Khan, A. Ahmed, J. England,  
H. Choudhury (Chair), G. Hussain, M. Miah, T. Powers, B. Powers, M. Ullah, V. Wilura, N. Yasin,  
S. Queshi  
 
Officers: V. White & S. Miah (RBC Community Services), Ch. Insp. Mir, Sgt. Nicholson & PCSO 
Mahmood (GMP)  
 
Councillors: S. Ali 
  
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
The meeting was chaired by Hellal Choudhury.  The Chair introduced all to the meeting and referred 
to the code of conduct, to which all were asked to abide for the duration of the meeting. 
 
Apologies were received from M. Gergel, T. Thomas and A. Miah. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
Crimes/Arrests/Convictions 
Between 1st July and 30th September, out of 74 crimes 37 offenders were identified. 15 were 
charged, 6 were released due to insufficient evidence, 6 were released due to lack of support from 
the victims, 4 received restorative justice and 3 are still wanted.  A further offender was charged with 
possession of cannabis, one received a caution and one accepted a diversion scheme.  The 
remaining 37 offenders remain unidentified. 
 
South Street/East Street/West Street Lighting Column 
Councillor Ali explained that the infrastructure required for a new column does not exist, and the 
cost of installing the necessary infrastructure would make the scheme prohibitive. 
 
George Street One-Way Sign 
The current signage reflects the current TRO.  Additional signage would require an amendment to 
the TRO at a cost of £3,500.  An amendment would also require installation of eight additional 
illuminated signs, the cost of which also makes this scheme prohibitive. 
 
Entwistle Arms 
The premises are subject to a 6 month extension, it is hoped a business will take over the premises 
during that time. 
 
Road Markings 
Funding has been allocated to refresh markings throughout the Township. 
 
3. PEEL ENERGY/SCOUT MOOR WIND FARM PROPOSALS 
A representative from Peel Energy Ltd attended to give details of the proposed expansion to Scout 
Moor Wind Farm.  After giving some of the background around the business of Peel Holdings, he 
explained that the original expansion was to consist of an additional 26 turbines and that this would 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



have been decided at a national level.  Following consultation the plans now consist of an additional 
16 turbines of up to 115m high, and this plan will be decided by both Rochdale and Rossendale 
Councils.  Further details can be obtained on the website http://www.scoutmoorwindfarm.co.uk/. 
 
4. PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE 
Chief Inspector Mir attended to explain the Police Engagement Strategy, which contains a code of 
ethics and details of expectations of Police Officers.  Officers are expected to do the right thing, at 
the right time in the right way and to understand the needs of communities, ultimately building 
confidence in the Police Service. 
 
Crime Statistics 

• Burglary - There have been 24 domestic burglaries in the past three months, compared to eight 
in the previous quarter.  Two offenders have been charged. 

• Criminal Damage – 35 in the current quarter, 39 previously 
• Hate Crime – one in the current quarter, 3 previously 
• Drug Offences – 12 in the current quarter, 18 previously 
• Rowdy & Inconsiderate Behaviour – 103 in the current quarter, 118 previously. 
 
Targeted operations to combat drug dealing have taken place following reports at the last meeting.  
Police found little evidence of what was reported at that time and emphasised the need for people to 
report specific information, times dates, etc, and to complete diaries if necessary. 
 
A discussion took place around the prioritisation of calls to the Police.  Residents were informed that 
calls are graded according to the information given to the call taker, and that effective policing relies 
on intelligence from the public.  Lessons have been learned from a recent high profile incident. 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour – Shell Petrol Station 
There were reports of long-standing problems in the area around Jack McCann Court.  Chief 
Inspector Mir acknowledged the concerns raised but explained that Police responses are not all 
about arrests, there is a need for engagement and behaviour changes.  There is also a need to 
balance resources vs responses, and to recognise that resilience is increased when communities 
work together with partner agencies. 
 
Bilal Mosque – Parking 
There were reports of attendees at the mosque parking indiscriminately, particularly on Friday 
afternoons.  The Police agreed to visit the mosque to discuss. 
 
PACT Priorities 
1. Shell Petrol Station area 
2. Youths Causing Annoyance 
3. Bilal Mosque parking 
 
5. OPEN FORUM 
Whitworth Road Junction 
A resident asked whether an alternative route from Fieldhouse Road to Halifax Road could be 
identified.  Councillor Sultan Ali explained that the feasibility of this had been looked at previously 
and was not an option due to safety reasons. 
Action (1) Discuss Whitworth Road junction with Highways Officers (Councillor Sultan Ali) 
 
Entwistle Road Waste Collections 
It was reported that during ongoing gas mains works, operatives are not making an effort to reach 
bins out for collection. 
Action (2) Raise with the Head of Economy & Environment (Councillor Sultan Ali) 
 
Kitchen Street Parking 
There were claims that parked vehicles are causing an obstruction, and it is likely that any of the 

Page 3



offenders are working in Number One Riverside.  The forum was informed that staff within the 
building have been asked to park considerately, however, there are no restrictions in that area. 
Action (3) Discuss Kitchen Street parking problems with Highways Officers (Councillor 
Sultan Ali) 
 
Yorkshire Street Cleaning 
A discussion took place around frequency of street cleaning, a request that Yorkshire Street be 
cleaned on a daily basis, particularly around the take-away shops was made. 
Action (4) Clarify frequency of street cleaning for Yorkshire Street (Val White) 
 
Missing Litter Bins 
A resident claimed that a number of pavement fixed litter bins have been removed by the Council. 
Action (5) Discuss removal of litter bins with Environmental Management (Val White) 
 
Grit Bins 
The winter maintenance policy was explained whereby all grit bins are filled as necessary and no 
additional bins are available.  The forum was informed that they could agree to fund a new bin from 
ward funds, however, there was no agreement around which location should be chosen. 
 
South Street Nursery Grit Bin 
It was stated that this bin is full of rubbish. 
Action (6) Request servicing of grit bin at South Street Nursery (Val White) 
 
6. ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT UPDATE 
Environmental issues were discussed during the earlier agenda items. 
 
7. WARD NEWS 
Community Café 
The Community Café in Falinge Park is due to open in January.  Tracie Powers hopes to hold a pro-
active community development forum on the first Tuesday of each month.  There will be £4m worth 
of projects over the next three years including a Victorian Kitchen Garden Project over a 20-week 
period. 
 
Falinge Park Lighting 
Tracie is liaising with RMBC Environmental Management to try to identify funding to fix the broken 
lights in the park. 
 
Dog Walkers 
There is an increasing problem with dog walkers letting their pets off their leads in the park.  There 
is no law to stop this. 
 
8. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 12 March 2015 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street, Rochdale 
6:30pm – 8:30pm 
 

Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct
	2 Minutes from last meeting and matters arising



